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P. O. BOX 1797
MIDLAND. TEXAS

June 11, 1971 CABLE: CHAMPLIN
RECEIVED

JUN 141971

O.C.C.

ARTESIA, ODFFICE

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P, 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A, Gressett

Re: Big Eddy Unit #33-P
Section 4-20~31, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

With respect to the gas production from Big Eddy Unit #33 and
your letter of June 8, 1971, this is to advise that negotiations
are being carried out with three possible purchasers and an
early agreement is expected. Connection should be completed
and deliveries commenced shortly thereafter.

In order that testing may be continued, we respectfully
request an exception to Order R-4070 for a period of 60 days
from this date.

Yours very truly,
CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY
//,////

ZB M. Dudley
District Operatlons Manager

BMD:bg

cc: Perry R, Bass



